Evan McGuiEan

From: Christine Denning-Purcell

Sent; Monday 15 January 2024 11:17

To: Evan McGuigan

Subject: Fw: EIA 318816 / Portal 2024001 - EIA Portal Confirmation Notice Portal 1D 2024001
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Housing Eiaportal <ElAportal@housing.gov.ie>
Sent: Monday 15 January 2024 08:11

To: Christine Denning-Purcell <queiRDE— >

Subject: RE: EIA 318816 / Portal 2024001 - EIA Portal Confirmation Natice Portal D 2024001

Dear Christine,

I wish to acknowledge receipt of the below email and attached information. The details provided have been
uploaded to the EIA Portal on 15/01/2024 in relation to Portal [D number 2024001 and are available to view

at
httn://housinggovie.maps.arcgm:om/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=d7d533 d48f104ecbb206e7e5f84b7

1f1

Competent Authority Reference: ABP-318816-24
Link to Application: https://www.pleanala.ie/en-ie/case/318816
Link to Documents: www.cushwindfarmplanning.ie

Kindest Regards,

Hugh Wogan,

EIA Portal team

An Roinn Tithiochta, Rialtais Aitidil agus Oidhreachta
Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage

Teach an Chustaim, Baile Atha Cliath 1, D01 W6X0
Custom House, Dublin 1, D01 WeX0

T +353 (0) 1 888 2000

www.gov.je/housing

An Roinn Tithlochsa,

Rialtais Aitidil agus Oidhreachea
Department of Housing,

Local Government and Heritage



From: Christine Denning-Purcell <GESnSnEisa_e >
Sent: Friday 12 January 2024 16:30 (
To: Housing Eiaportal <ElAportal@housing.gov.ie>

Ce: Grainne Kelly <G RnSa - £van McGuigan <w; Nichola Meehan
Subject: EIA 318816 / Portal 2024001

cAUTION: This eMuil originated from outside your organisation and the BTS Managed Desktop service. Do not click on any links or apen any
attachmens untess you recognise the sender or are expecting the: email and know that the content is safe. T you are in sy doubt, please contagé
the OGCIO IT Service Desk.

To whom it may concern,

An Bord Pleanala has received a Marine, application for 10 year planning permission for wind energy
development consisting of 8 no. wind turbines and ail associated works at located at Cush, Galros West,
Boolinarig Big, Eglish, and Ballindown, Co. Offaly. (www.cushwindfarmplanning.ie), which is the subject to
an EIA procedure.

Please find attached the completed EIA portal form.
If you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Kind regards,

Christine

Christine Denning-Purcell
Executive Officer

ICT Section

An Bord Pleanala

64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 4

D01 Vvei2

Teil: 01-873-7141

Facs: 01-8722684

Ma fhaighsann ta an riomhphost seo lasmuigh de na gnéthuaireanta oibre, ni bheidh mé ag suil le freagra na gniomh
lasmuigh de d'uaireanta oibre féin.

If you receive this email outside of normai working hours, | do not expect a response or action outside of your own
working hours

Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann td an rlomhphost seo a phriontail.

Please consider the environment before printing this mail.

Fégra Rin: Ta an riomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid ata nasctha leis faol rin agus dirithe amhain don seolai. Ma
bhfuair t0 an riomhphost seo trl earraid, déan teagmhail le hainisteoir an chorais.

Tabhair faoi deara led thoil: aon tuairimi nochtaithe san riomhphost sea is iad tualrimi an tseoltéra féin agus nil sé
intuigthe gurb iad tuairim( An Bhoird Pleanala né go gcloionn siad le polasaithe réite an Bhoird.

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidantial and intended solely for the
addressee. If you have received this email in error please netify the system manager.



Flease Note: any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the
views or accord with the stated policies of An Bord Pleanala.



